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December 3, 2021 
 

 

 
 
RE: Cross Gold Mine, Permit No. M-1977-410, Receipt of Citizen Complaint  
  

 
 
On November 30, 2021, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your 
complaint against the above referenced operation. Your complaint has been forwarded to the operator for 
response. The Division is reviewing the permit with regard to the concerns identified in your complaint, 
and will contact you if additional information is needed. 
 
If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email 
at amy.eschberger@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Amy Eschberger 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Cc: Michael Cunningham, DRMS 

mailto:amy.eschberger@state.co.us
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December 3, 2021 
 
Amanda Kneer 
83 Sundance Cir 
Nederland, CO 80466 
 
RE: Cross Gold Mine, Permit No. M-1977-410, Receipt of Citizen Complaint  
  
Ms. Kneer: 
 
On December 1, 2021, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your 
complaint against the above referenced operation. Your complaint has been forwarded to the operator for 
response. The Division is reviewing the permit with regard to the concerns identified in your complaint, 
and will contact you if additional information is needed. 
 
If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email 
at amy.eschberger@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Amy Eschberger 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Cc: Michael Cunningham, DRMS 

mailto:amy.eschberger@state.co.us


    

    
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203   P 303.866.3567   F 303.832.8106   https://drms.colorado.gov 

Jared Polis, Governor  |  Dan Gibbs, Executive Director  |  Virginia Brannon, Director 
 

 
 
 

 
December 3, 2021 
 
Lauren Trojan 
11773 Hillcrest Rd 
Golden, CO 80403 
 
RE: Cross Gold Mine, Permit No. M-1977-410, Receipt of Citizen Complaint  
  
Ms. Trojan: 
 
On December 2, 2021, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your 
complaint against the above referenced operation. Your complaint has been forwarded to the operator for 
response. The Division is reviewing the permit with regard to the concerns identified in your complaint, 
and will contact you if additional information is needed. 
 
If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email 
at amy.eschberger@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Amy Eschberger 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Cc: Michael Cunningham, DRMS 

mailto:amy.eschberger@state.co.us
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December 3, 2021 
 

 

 
 
RE: Cross Gold Mine, Permit No. M-1977-410, Receipt of Citizen Complaint  
  

 
 
On December 2, 2021, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your 
complaint against the above referenced operation. Your complaint has been forwarded to the operator for 
response. The Division is reviewing the permit with regard to the concerns identified in your complaint, 
and will contact you if additional information is needed. 
 
If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email 
at amy.eschberger@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Amy Eschberger 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Cc: Michael Cunningham, DRMS 

mailto:amy.eschberger@state.co.us
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December 3, 2021 
 

 
 

 
 
RE: Cross Gold Mine, Permit No. M-1977-410, Receipt of Citizen Complaint  
  

 
 
On December 2, 2021, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your 
complaint against the above referenced operation. Your complaint has been forwarded to the operator for 
response. The Division is reviewing the permit with regard to the concerns identified in your complaint, 
and will contact you if additional information is needed. 
 
If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email 
at amy.eschberger@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Amy Eschberger 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Cc: Michael Cunningham, DRMS 

mailto:amy.eschberger@state.co.us
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